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APRIL 29, 2014
STATE OF MONTANA

INVITATION FOR BID ADDENDUM

IFB NO.: IFB14-2981A
TO BE OPENED: MAY 21, 2014
TITLE: AUCTION SERVICES
ADDENDUM NO.     1 
To All Bidders:

Attached are written questions received in response to this IFB. These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this IFB.

All other terms of the subject "Invitation for Bid" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The bidder for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum. This page must be submitted at the time set for the bid opening or the bid may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1.

Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Jeannie Lake

Contracts Officer
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	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for IFB14-2981A

	1. 
	12
	4.5.4
	Q.
4.5.4 Advertising and Promotion - 10 to 11 Newspapers are listed as required. If the State elects to conduct smaller auctions are the requirements the same?  

A.
Yes.

	2. 
	12
	4.5.4
	Q.

Newspapers are less and less effective as auction promotion. - Is there any means to approving a different plan moving forward?
A.
Yes, although newspapers will still be a requirement.

	3. 
	13
	4.5.5
	Q.
4.5.5 Auction Brochures - How many labels will be provided by the state? 

A.
 Approximately 600-700 labels will be provided by the State.

	4. 
	13
	4.5.5
	Q.
Can the contractor receive a digital or hard copy so that they can submit it to their printer to and mail them together with auctioneer’s list?  
A.
Using our current operating system, the State is unable to provide a copy that could be sent to the printer. The mailing labels will be provided by the State.

	5. 
	
	General
	Q.
The current standard of the IFB is for an Oral Auction will the state consider Online Auctions as an alternative?  
A.
No, this is covered under a separate contract with the State of Montana.

	6. 
	
	General
	Q.
Where can I review other questions that have been submitted? 
A.
All bidders’ questions are submitted in writing to the Procurement Officer and the answers are posted on an addendum at the following website:  http://svc.mt.gov/gsd/onestop/SolicitationDefault.aspx. A signed copy of all posted addenda must be included with the bidder’s response.
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